

All-Payer Claims Database Data Release Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date	Meeting Time	Location
May 11, 2021	1:00 pm – 3:00 pm	Zoom Meeting Recording

Participant Name and Attendance

	mittee Members					
		V	Labor Dorad	V		
	atricia Checko, Chair	X	John Brady	X		
	ael Girlamo	X	Kun Chen	X		
	n Peng	Х	Lisa Freeman			
	/l Turney	X	Michael Fields	X		
	oorting Leadership	1			1	I
-	Armah, OHS	X	Adrian Texidor, OHS	X	Tina Kumar, OHS	X
Vicki	Veltri, OHS		Chris Wyvill, OHS	X	Joseph Rus, OHS	
Ager	nda					
	Торіс			Responsible Party		Time
1.	Welcome and Call to O	rder		Dr. F	atricia Checko	1:00 PM
	Connecticut Hos Mr. Brady, CFO	spita of th	and service on the committee. I Association on the committee e Connecticut Hospital Associa	tion, i		
	-		participants introduced thems		g with the data team. It was determined tha	
2.	Members and o		•	elves.	-	
2.	 Members and o was present. 	ther	participants introduced thems	elves.	It was determined tha	t a quorum
2. 3.	Members and o was present. Public Comment	ther mme	participants introduced thems	elves. Atte	It was determined tha	t a quorum
	Members and o was present. Public Comment There was no public co Approval of the April 1 The motion to approve	ther mme 3th N the	participants introduced thems ent. Neeting minutes APCD Data Release Committee	elves. Atte Atte April	It was determined tha ndees ndees 13, 2021 meeting minu	t a quorum 1:05 PM 1:10 PM utes was
3.	Members and o was present. Public Comment There was no public co Approval of the April 1 The motion to approve made by Michael Fields	ther mme 3th N the s and	participants introduced thems ent. Neeting minutes	Atte Atte April re was	It was determined than ndees ndees 13, 2021 meeting minutes no discussion. The meting minutes no discussion.	t a quorum 1:05 PM 1:10 PM utes was otion passed.
	 Members and o was present. Public Comment There was no public co Approval of the April 1 The motion to approve made by Michael Fields Update on APCD Proje Adrian Texidor, of OHS, 	ther mme 3 th N the s and cts prov	participants introduced thems ent. Neeting minutes APCD Data Release Committee	Atte Atte April re was Adri ects (s	It was determined than ndees ndees 13, 2021 meeting minutes an o discussion. The mean an Texidor an Texidor	t a quorum 1:05 PM 1:10 PM utes was otion passed. 1:15 PM on here).



All-Payer Claims Database Data Release Committee Meeting Minutes

	 Mr. Texidor reviewed all DRC approved data exoverview of internal OHS and state-initiated pro There was no discussion on the update. 		ided an			
5.	Update on DRC Application Review Workgroup	Dr. Patricia Checko	1:25 PM			
	 Dr. Checko provided an update on the DRC Application The DRC Application Review Workgroup is wor application and the overall data release process Dr. Checko reviewed the approach of the DRC workgroup will bring all findings and recomme action. 	king to review and evaluate the ss. Application Review Workgroup	. The			
<u> </u>	• There was no discussion on the update.					
6.	Update on DRC Survey	Dr. Patricia Checko	1:55 PM			
	 applications that will be followed up on. There was a question regarding the time-perio with the surveys. Dr. Checko said the surveys v For more information on this presentation, please see https://ctvideo.ct.gov/ohs/Data Release CM 51121.m 	vill go back to the first applicati the link below.				
7.	Internal vs. External Application Process	Demian Fontanella	2:15 PM			
	 Demian Fontanella, of OHS, presented on the internal and external application process. He some background information and spoke about the management of internal data request it compares and relates to the external data requests. The external and internal application process and purpose was reviewed. Data is b to provide as much transparency, clarity, and granularity on what the healthcare d informing. The intent of the data is to provide some insight. It could help with provrecommendations and options to improve health policy within the state and region Collaborations with other states would be subject to state and federal laws. The Committee discussed the differences between the external and internal applications, there are restrictions on giving out limited data sets. Only deidentifie information may be released. There are stringent requirements in place regarding what can be released and why mentioned that the APCD policies and procedures were created some years ago ar being actively reviewed and in process. A consolidated process is being considered There was a question about whether the DRC is only responsible for external data applications. Mr. Fontanella responded that at this point it is only external applicational item forward, and whether there is band width for the group to take on additional item 					



All-Payer Claims Database Data Release Committee Meeting Minutes

	 There was also a question about UConn being a state agency and whether they would follow they external process. It was noted that UConn is a state agency although they have gone through DRC for all of their projects because they are independent research projects. Dr. Checko thanked Mr. Fontanella for the presentation. Additional discussions ensued, for more information on this presentation, please see the link below. <u>https://ctvideo.ct.gov/ohs/Data Release CM 51121.mp4</u> 					
8.	Meeting Adjournment	Dr. Patricia Checko	3:00 PM			
	 Dr. Checko announced that there will be an APCD Advisory Committee meeting on May 1 and there will be a presentation regarding the 5-year State Health IT Plan. Tina will send meeting information to anyone that would like to attend. The motion to adjourn was made by John Brady and seconded by Sheryl Turney. The meeting adjourned at 2:14 p.m. 					

Upcoming Meeting Dates: June 8, 2021

Meeting information is located at: <u>https://portal.ct.gov/OHS/HIT-Work-Groups/APCD-Data-Release-Committee</u>